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FW: Re : Connectors for CF4 compressor.pptx (fwd)

Ian Crotty
Sent:23 October 2019 14:23
To: Ian Crotty

Ian Crotty Tel; 41 22 767 8185
Dept. PH Mobile:

CERN 0041 75 411 44 14
1211 Geneve

Switzerland

Email; ian.crotty@cern.ch

http://cms.web.cern.ch/
http://cmsinfo.web.cern.ch/cmsinfo/
http://hilumilhc.web.cern.ch/HilumilHC/

---------- Forwarded message ----------

Date: Wed, 23 Oct 2019 12:47:06 +0200

From: Roberto Guida <Roberto.Guida@cern.ch>

To: Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: FW: Re : Connectors for CF4 compressor.pptx

From: Pierre Guillaume <P.Guillaume@arborag.ch>
Sent: 23 October 2019 12:27

To: Roberto Guida <Roberto.Guida@cern.ch>
Subject: Re : Connectors for CF4 compressor.pptx

Dear Roberto,

I have sent a quotation to Andrea. You need SS-810-A-8ANF + SS-10MO-6-8.
delivery time is 4-5 days.

Meilleures salutations

Pierre Guillaume

HTC

----- Message de réponse -----

De : "Roberto Guida" <Roberto.Guida@cern.ch>

Pour : "Pierre Guillaume" <P.Guillaume@arborag.ch>

Cc : "Ian Crotty" <ian.crotty@cern.ch>, "Andrea D'Auria"

<Andrea.D'Auria@cern.ch>
Objet : Connectors for CF4 compressor.pptx
Date : mer., oct. 23, 2019 11:57

Dear Guillaume,

Andrea ordered some connector (SS-600-A-6ANF) for a compressor but they are
not good for our need.

They are too small on the compressor side, while look ok on the pipe side.

https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/?ae=ltem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACIrgPpyWqoR6HTAR4VbExsBwCTgRONacwbRZ5jcPhXbfxOAAAAPW6%2fAACaZ... 1/2
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In attachment you can find some more info (with pictures).

Ian Crotty will call you this afternoon to see for a solution.

We need the new connectors very urgently.

Thanks a lot

Kind regards

Roberto

https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/?ae=ltem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACIrgPpyWqoR6HTAR4VbExsBwCTgRONacwbRZ5jcPhXbfxOAAAAPW6%2fAACaZ... 2/2



